
NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES

SPBOIAL OOMMITTEE ON INFORMATION TRANSMITTED

UNDER ARTICLE 73 e OF T1ffi CHARTER.

Ir.f
fNITED NATIONS

bENERAL '

~SSEM8LY

t I

NA.TIONS UN1ES

ASSEMBLEE
GENERALE

UN1"~,EsmICTED. gI

A/AC o 17/SRo13
10 Scptenber 1948

ORIGINAL~ ENGLISH

Sumoa~y Record of the Thirteenth Meeting~ held at
Geneva on Friday, 10 Septenber 1948 at 3 po~o

t'resent :

Chairoan

Rapporteur:

Meobers:

Speeial1sed Agencies: "

Seoretariatc

Mr. Cheng Paonan (China)

Mr, H. Lannung (Denoark)

Mr. D. Wo Forsyth (Australia)
Mr. P. Ryckoans (Belgiun)
Mr. L.Valdes Roig (Cuba)
Taha Bey el Sayed Nasr (Egypt)
Mr. R. Garreau (France)
Mr. B. Shiva Rao (India)
Mr. J.W. de Stoppelaar (Netherlands)
Mr. J. So Reid (New Zealand)
~~. lA D. Litschitz (Nicaragua)
Mr, S. 3 0 S8derblom (Sweden)
Mr. A. G. Kulagenkov (Union of

Soviet Socialist Republics)
Mr. J. ~letcher-Cooke (United

Kingdon)
Mr. B. Geri~ (United States of

America)

Mr. de Briey (l.LoOo)
Mr. Cortasao (UNESCO)
Dr. Forrest (W.H.O.)

Mr. Victor Hoo) Assistant
Secretary-General

'Mr. Benson, COID.r.li ttee Secretary

N. B.
w1il de~eg8tes wno wish to have corrections made to
the Summary Record, please submit such corrections,
In\W1'1ting"to the Seoretariat, Room AD?11, ~o~h
later than'24 hours after the distribut10n 0 e
Summary Reoord.



AlAe. I?/SR,13
Page 2.

}tr~ GARR~AU (France) supported the representative of

the United Kingdom and 'Belgium 011 their interpretation of

the responsibility assumed by the administering authoritieS

under A:::t:~cJ..e 73 (e) of the Charter ~ Chapter XI of the
"" ;'

Charter, he continued, did not define which members of the

United Nations should transmit information 1101' on which
. ~.' .

terri tories. 'There were eight a;dmil1isterJpg::,~u·thorities

present at the meeting and that was because they had

recognized volu~tarily that ~hey were responsible: f.or'

Non...Self... Governing Territori~s ~ There wore, ,~hoiwv8r? other

sovereign states that had Non-Self-Governing: :p'ooples :within. -

their fronti'ors? but which dj.d, not transmit information.

He traced" the origin of tho Special Comm:Lttoe from

the terms of Artic18 73 e, and the Resolutions of the

General Assembly in 1946 and )947 and stressed that the sole

function of the Special Committee was to examine the
, I •

summal'ies and a:na:~yses of ,inf,orma tion transmitted and to

make recommendatl.ons to th.e G:eneral Assembly on pl'r'lcedures

to be followed for expediting the word of the Secretary-.. .....
: .,' '. ' ..:~t .1-; '. .

Goneral in summarizing a.nd an~lysing information tr-ansmitted.

He recalled the fact that at the ad hoc Cornndt tee last year
, .. .

a proposal for transmi tting political infal'mat :,on by the .

Phi,lippines representa tive Was rejected a

Ivh'" d Garreau. consider od as a v:tola tjon of tl'1O Charter

the proposal of the representative,; of tho Soviet Union 1

asking for changes in the constitution of the Spacial

Committee; recognition of information frollf privat,8.so1U',C8S;
. .

acceptance of petitions l'ogardi.ng Non~~01f·~~·o:/:'~,~lj.ng

To1"'r i tories; the sending of invGstigating',commissions to

these Terri torios; and the compulsory transmission of

political information.



A/Ae .17/SR;13
page 3 ,

France was always ready to transmit political

informa tion voluntarily and to gi~To <I-h., ., u ~ maxlmum'of other

information. Any f .oro~gnor was froe to enter French

tcrri tory and study condi tions. Those torritories had their

own representativ~ assemblios and they sent electod members

to the French Chambers& Political partios? including

Communist partios ~ were allowed freely to organize in French

territories, and political liborty was' entire.

Referring to the rem~r~s of the Sovietreprosentative

on the number of midwives he stated that there wore

hundreds of trained midwives, in French :~quatorial Africa

nnd the figure of fifteen midwives gj.ven in tho analyses

reforred to European midwivas with diplomas u

He agroed vii th the rrjp:.'GSEmtat!vc:) of India that the

Secretary-General should utilize repol,ts from'the Specialized

. Agoncies and other supplementary informationofficlally

notified in the proparation of the summary and analysGs.

He agreed' wi th the vie-w of the r~<·:preseritative of Belgium

tha t the Special Committee could not logally havo a

pormanent character.

Mr. FLETCHER-COOK (Dni ted Kingdom) again ropeated the

acceptance by his government of Article 73 (e) of the Charter

as a specific and limi ted o'bllgation wi thwhich it would do

everything to comply. Referring to the view' of the

i f tl Sovi G,t U'ni·on tha t the future of the
reprosentat ve 0 10

Special Comml ttGe was of great political importance, he

amphasiZ'3d that this cornmi ttee had' noth:Lng to do with

poli tics. The Uni ted Kin'gdom government could not alloW

acceptance of non-official info~mation from private 'ind1v1duaJ.~
'f 0+ 4 ·:·tons· and United Nati6ns v 1s1ting

or groupS; receipt 0 PI.... .,- ?

miss1o~s to Non_Self-Governing Territories. The soviet



A!AC o17!SR.13
page 4-.

roprosentative oh the Human Eights Commi ssior l,_,': refused

tho receipt of petitions from private individuals in

sovereign states. Similarly? tho Uni tod N'" tions hnd no right

to receive petitions fromprivate indiyiduals regarding

TJnj. too. Kingdom Non-Solf-Governing Terri tories ~

He supported the ropresonta tive of hmJ' Zoaland in his

analysis of the distinction betwoorr Chaptvrs Xl and XII of

the C'....artor and he agreod wi th tho ~:'cprosolJ.t[ttivu of Australia

that both administering and non-administering authori tios had

the duty to accept and guarantoQ both tho oblisntions nnd

lim.itations 01' Chapter XI of the C.L1.artor .. Tho jl1sti.ficntion

for the Special Commi ttoo was to s '3t up rrl[,~hin.::':;:,y to provide

tho General Assombly w1th tho information in an easily

digestible form.

Mr Q VALDES-ROIG (Cub-a) declared thD. t hi 0 gOV0.l.~~;.m3nt

favoured the continuatj.on of tbe 8::!0CL\l Coml".li t·~oo as an

.~·;li.sory, and not as a '! ,1:; : ~~ ~'."':". body, to c.Jul \'Ti tll ini'orma- ,

tion transmitted from Non-Solf-Gov8rning 10rrit~rias~ The

Spocial Committee should consider infol'm:1 tiO:Cl t:;:ansmittod

but not in a political C,)5.:,:1. '::, as that won.le. bo contrs.-ry to

tho ChCl.l~ter, Inturnational opinion also w.:mtod thiJ3 Committee

to continue to eXist~ and gocc1will was required from all sideS.

Mr. IillLAGENKOV (Union of Soviot 80c1311 s t Rcpubl:l.cs)

noted with satisfaction the points of view expressed

regarding the obligations assumed by members under ATticle

73 of the Chartor~ The Soviet Union did not want t:J change

the Charter or amend the Resolutions of the GonQ~8l Assembly

as pad been charged by oth0r spGal~ers. The aim was rather

to implement the Charter and the Resolutions of the General

Assembly. He deplored the example ci tod by the ~al)rC)sontative

of France as though information might be recoived from the



AIAa ~ ~'7 ISR.• 13
pago ;,.

Soviet Union; the Committee was doaling vi th Non-S31f

Governing Terri tories not Sovereign States. He asked tho

Chairman to s.afeguard the Soviet Union from such an attack

as that made by the representative of A~lStralia in his

analysis of the provi sions of Article 73 (G) 0

Mr. GARREAU (France) pointed out th<:>.t ha d·d t k
... J. no as for

information on the Soviet Unl'on· He ~ id th t. on~y sa aJ if it was

dosired to send an investigating mission inside the boundaries

of SovGroign French Terri tory, thon similElr missions should

also be SG.pt to the Soviet Union o

Mr. KULAG~NKOV (Union of Soviot Sopialist Republics)

repliod tha~ thG'rpo~l1~.t-ttee was not dealil~g wi t~ sovoroign

states but ~,i,~h ~~.~~S91f"'G:overningTorrito.ri.es, that is to
_,r;' , •• '.

say wi th torritoI'.;Los _which were not governed by tho native.
.' .< •. ". L: :' .:.: ",: ,

1nhab1 tants thomselvos".. - : '

Mr" HOD CAssis :tanto Secretary-General) reforring to the
. t· '.

Working Paper submi t·ted by the repre~;ontntive. of India ~
;, . . .... .'. . .

considered t;ha t if the bUlk of informa tion transmi tted
\ ~.

arrivod by 31 May, sUlmnarios and analyses could be roady by

15 July, or at the latest 31 July; that if the adI't1inistoring

authori ties kept to the dates promised the sch0410 of the

Secretaria t for prep.arj.ng the sUTt1Iuaries and analyses; that,
. ,

a1 though the question of .havj.ng two meetings a year was one
,-. '.' ",.'

for the Committee to decid.e, experience had provod that
. ,.'.'. "

meetings of a Comrni ttee such as this lightened thQ work of
.;' '.,

the Fourth Corruni ttee and facili tatG~ th~. ClolibG~.ations of the
;. ..,' . ,.,,;.;

General Assembly; (he rOJ:l:Lndod members t~at all the rocom..nenda-
, , ~. '. :

tions of the ad hog Committee had .been I£lcceptod by tho
. '. ;"" .

General Assembly), that permission ~9uso a wider range

of supplementary in~ormation would increase the scope of the



A!AC , l7/SR.13
page 6

analysos; and that the request for tho use of statistical

information regarding the two precoding Y8ars had beon noted,

Other points raised in the Working Pnpor wero beyond the

scope of remarks which he would be ontitlod to make,

Regarding the United States Working Paper, Mr~ Hoo

observod that the Committee could decide on what parts of the

Standard Form should be stressed in futuro sUITffi10ries and

analyses instead of revising the Standard Forn, their

experience of which was still linited to so short a poriod

of time; that the Secretary-Genoral would make ovary effort

to circulate summaries to cembers not lator than one to two

months before the moeting of the Special COLuJitteo if the

information transmitted was received in good tine; that if

administering authorities supplied tho inforns tion transmittod

in many copies the Secretariat would distribute them to

members and to Specialized Agencies; that, froD the point

of view of the Secretariat, alt8rnative A req.uesting

transmission of full information on the basis of the
~

Standard Form every three or five years was the most

convenient.

Mr. GERIG (United States of knorica) belioved that

with regard to the time when the infornation should be trans

mitted by the administering authorities, the real problem

was one of giving the Specialized Agencies enough time to

deal with the material effectively, and to enable them to

give the Committee the technical assistance it required,

The position ~ad to be envisagod where it night be necessary

to consult their Governing Bodies,

Mr. GARREAU (France) recommended that administering

authorities transmit the information to roach the Secretariat



A/ACo17/SR~13
page 7

by 31 May, in order to allow the Seoretariat and the

Specialized Agencies to consider adequately the infornation

transmitted. His governnent would furnish twenty-five copies

of the information transmitted on each of these whi.ch would

permit a copy for Q8ch Committee member and for the

Specialized Agencies. Delays this year in the transmission

of in~ormation were caused by introduction of the Standard

Form. ~t would be possible to meet the dead-line next year

and so give the Secretariat and the Specialized Agen~ies

about two months for thei~ work.

Mr •. , FLETCHER... COOKE (United Kingdom) drew attention to

the scattered nature of the forty or more United Kingdom
, ,

te~ri tor.i;es on which information had to be t ransr.1i tted and
..

declared that 30 June, was the earliest date on which any

in~~r9ation could be transmitted by his government; it wns

sc~rce~y possible to guarantee the de te for certain ::':.:I:lotC

terri tories.

Mr. VALDES~~OIG (Cuba) asked for the opinion of the

,: Specialized Agencies on the subject of the date of receipt

of information transmitted.

Mr. CORTASAO ,(UNESCO) elaborated on the many

'!'"different and complicated ,considerations involved in the

.iexamination of educational information and pointed out that
, ,

~ore than one copy of the information transmittod would be

required' by UNESCO, probably five copi.es at least, the

appropriate staff would have to be' assembled, Oonrrnittees of

e~pert8 might have to be called to consider certain problems,

and both questions of finance and adequate time would arise.

Any requests to UNESCO should be made ::I.n precise terms to

enable effective assistance to be given to the C~mnittee.



A/AC .17/SR .13
page 8

Dr. FORREST (WHO) referrod briofly to the Resolution

of the World Health Assembly on relationship between the

Special Comnittee and the W.H.O. W.H.O. belioved that it

was preferable for the Secr8tariat to collect, analyze and

classify inforr.lation transI1itted and that W.H.O. should play

the role of expert consultants on spacial problems.

Dr~ Forrest referred to the W.R.O. grouping of

territories, its belief in the use of local personnel in

health work and its preference that the Standard Form be

assimilated to a single set of departmental reports on

health and other conditions in the various territories,

though the moment had not yet arrivod for changing it.

Mr. de BRIEY (1.1.0.) considered that 30 June as a date

for the receipt of information transmitted would not give

the 1.1.0. adequate tine in which to study the infornation,

especially if the Governing Body would have to be consulted.

MR. RYCKMANS (Belgiw1), in reply to tho renarks of

the Assistant Secretary-General on the value of the S)ecial

Committee in reducing the work load of the General Assembly,

felt that a Sub-Comnittee of the Fourth Corll~ittoe sitting at

the same time as the latter Committee, which should set to

work at the beginning of the General Assomb1y would be a

substitute for the Special Corntiittee. As for the date this

would be early enough if the information were roceived by

30 June but the essential was that a definite date be fixed.

Re was not decided whether the Secrotariat or the

SpeCialized Agencies should do all the analyses.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Comrilittee might aSk

the Rapporteur, the Chairman and the Secretary to draft a

report or it might appoint a small drafting Comrlittee.



A/AC o17/SRo13
page 9 ' ,gQ

Thore wero,howcver, a nu~bor of decisions to be taken,

including whether the Special COl~Jittee should or should

not be continued; if the ConrJl ttee should be continued, then

for h?w long; whether there should be a radical change in

the composition of the Comnittee; to what extent the

Standard Foro should bo Llodified and certain sections of the

optional category transforred to the obligatory sections;

the date of subQission of inforDation; the use of supplemental

information received froD the Specialized Agencies and private

individuals; how far governQent pUblications could be used;

whether petitions should be received; and whether visiting

missions of the United Nations should be sent to Non-Self-

Governing Territories.

Mr o FLETCHER-COOI<E (United Kingdom) would prefer

resolutions 'to one conprehensive reporta The Rapporteur ~ight

produce a factual report giving due weight to majority and

minority views while a separate document might give conclusions

and decisions in the form of specific resolutions j for

instance with special reference to (a) the future of the

Special COL~littee; (b) the'technique of ~o11ecting and

transmitting information and (c) relations with the

Specialized Agenciesc

Mr. GARREAU (France) announced that the French

delegation would take no part in the discussion of the

question of receiving petitions and of sending visiting

missions to Non-Self-Governing Territories, as these topicS

were clearly outside the scope of the work of the Committee.

Mr. KULAGENKOV (Union of SOViet Socialist Republics)

suggestod taking the Working Paper of the representative of

India as the basi~ of the work of the Co~nittee in producing

its report, using the proposals of the representative of the

'.; < ,'~' ,g~"

,@!""",, ".:';::~1~,;t_:::~~j,,:::f:Jr;j,;::~ij:~&{i;W:":~~n,. ~ "'C



,.'.-',

A!AC.17/SR.13.
Page 10

United States as aoenfu~ents to the Indian proposals.

The CHAIRMAN suggested using both the Indian and the

United States proposals as well as other points brought

out in the COl~littee, in for~ulating a report and arriving at
,

comprooise solutions to matters on which there had been

divergent views. He suggested that a drafting Coonittee

night be appointed on which the Rapporteur would help

ex officio.

Mr. LANNUNG (Rapporteur) requGsted that the Drafting
. ,

COl1'in1ttee be given as much freedoL.l a,s possible. An (j:::fo:;t

oust be made to find a COl~lon basis.
,. "

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgiun) pointed out that there were

several questions such as the future of this CotITJittee on

which one could not coopromise between fyes t and Ino~ and

i' asked that the points at issue be put to a vote, to give

the Drafting Committee an indication of the decision of the

Comnli t tee •

Mr. FLETCHER-COOKE <United Kingdom), as a result of the

insistence of the representative of the Soviet Union to make,
the Indian proposal the basis of discussion by the Drafting

COQLlittee, stated categorically that if it was possible to

exclude from the Indian proposal any question of the

continuation of the Spocial Comnittee, he would have no

formal objections to working on the other portions of the

Indian proposal that did not refer to the £)1,:'D..1'O of the

COJ:ll:littee.

Mr. KULAGENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

suggested arriving at the views of the COLmit~ee by t~\~::~ ng

decisions point by po~nt on ,the Indian proposal~ .
. "r:".

,

.
~.



A/AC 4 17/SR.13 e

page 11.

Mra LANNUNG (Deru4urk) pointed out that since all relevant

discussions had already taken place on the oatters ~t issue,

a SUb-Cot.mi ttee should b" :..s~:,)d to formulate two or three

resolutions enbodying the sense of the oajority of the

Conml t tee.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of China,

and Ml'a SODERBLOM (Sweden) supported the representative of

Denmark Q

Mr o KULAGENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

insisted on a vote being taken on his propos~l that the

Working Paper subnitted by the representative of India be

accepted as a Working Paper by the Drafting Comnittee.

De.c,isio,ll'·

The notj~p wgs lost by cloven votes to ono, with two

abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN suggested a drafting sub-connittee

consisting of the'representatives. of the United States, France,

India~ New Zeal:nd, Cuba and the Soviet Union, with the

Rapporteur in attendance without vote. This was agreed.

The Chairoan also imri ted other interested monb81's

to attend the sub-coooittee meeting without voto o

The Chair~an asked the Sub-Committee to report to

the Full CODmlittee at lOo30.a.mo on Tuesday, l~ September,

when discussion of social welfare (iten 5) and items 7 and

8 on the agenda would take place g

The meeting adjourned at J~30. pom o


